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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that Tenth Annual General Meeting (AGM) of shareholders of A AND M JUMBO BAGS
LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, 30t November 2021 at 1:30 PM through Video Conferencing / other Audio Visual
means (VC/OAVM) facility to transact following:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company
for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 along with the Reports of the Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon.
Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT the audited Standalone and consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2021, together with the Reports of the Board and the Auditors thereon, be and
are hereby received, considered and adopted.”

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. BALWANTSINGH UJAGARSINGH PANNU (DIN: 08211395), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS TO FILL THE VACANCY

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(8) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time or any other law for the time being in force (including any
statutory modification or amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), M/s. SR M
B & CO., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 141679W), be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. PAREKH PAREKH & ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountants (FRN: 132988W).”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT M/s. SR M B & CO.,, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 141679W) be and are hereby
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company from this Annual General Meeting and that they shall hold the
office of the Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion of the
next Annual General Meeting on such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of Directors in consultation
with them.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4.

To remove Mrs. Zalak Parikh from the board of directors;

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Section 115 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 23 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and any other applicable provisions of Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rules thereunder (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the
time being in force), as per the special notice received from Mr. IGNESHKUMAR PARSOTTAMBHAI AMBALIA,
Mrs. MANDEEP KAUR PANNU, Mr. CHETANKUMAR DINESHKUMAR RATHOD, Mr. VATSAL ANILBHAI
KOTHARI and Mr. VARUN JIGNESHKUMAR SHAH members of the Company holding not less than 1 % of total
Voting Power, the resolution stated below be and is hereby included as an item of business in the agenda for
the Annual General Meeting scheduled to be held on 30/11/2021;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Section 169 read with Section 115 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 23 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and any other applicable provisions
of (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), Mrs. Zalak
Parikh (DIN: 06545622), Director of the Company, be and is hereby removed from the directorship on the
Board of the Company;
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. VARUN JIGNESHKUMAR SHAH (DIN: 07740874), Director of the Company,
be and is hereby authorized to take such further steps as are required under the Companies Act, 2013, in
respect of this resolution and to send the notice of the general meeting with relevant explanatory statement as
per the draft placed before the meeting and approved by the Board;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. VARUN JIGNESHKUMAR SHAH (DIN: 07740874), Director of the Company be
and is hereby authorised to sign and file requisite e-Form DIR 12 with the Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, and to do all other deeds, things and acts that are necessary to give effect to the
above resolution.”

5. To appoint Mr. Amitsinh Himmatsinh Dabhi as Managing Director of Company

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 197, 198 and 203 read with schedule V and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the companies Act, 2013 including any statutory modification of re-enactment
thereof or any other law and subject to such consent(s), approval(s) and permission(s) as may be necessary in
this regards and subject to such conditions as may be imposed by any authority while granting such
consents(s), permissions(s) and approval(s) and as are agreed to by the board of director (hereinafter
referred to as the boards, which term shall unless repugnant to the context or meaning thereof, be deemed to
include any committee thereof and any person authorised by the boards in this behalf), consent of the
members be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr. Amitsinh Himmatsinh Dabhi as Managing
Director of the company for a period FIVE YEAR with effect from 02nd November 2021 and upon the following
terms and conditions including remuneration with further liberty to the Board of Directors of the Company
(hereinafter referred to as “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any Committee constituted / to
be constituted by the Board) from time to time to alter the said terms and conditions of appointment and
remuneration of Mr. Amitsinh Himmatsinh Dabhi in the best interests and in accordance with the policy of the
Company and as may be permissible at law.

A) Period: 5 Years w.e.f. 02d November 2021.
B) Remuneration: Rupees : 50,000/- per month.

(The aggregate of the remuneration and perquisites as aforesaid, in any financial year, shall not exceed the
limit set out under Sections 197 and 198 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof for the time being in force, or
otherwise as may be permissible at law.)

For AAND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED

SD/-

VARUN SHAH
Director

DIN: 07740874
Date: 02/11/2021
Place: Ahmedabad

Registered Office: BLOCK NO.-100, BHAGWATI RICE MILL, OPP. HP PETROL PUMP, JETALPUR, DASKROI,
AHMEDABAD GUJARAT 382426 INDIA
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NOTES:

1

In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) has vide its circular
dated 5 May 2020 read with circulars dated 8 April 2020 and 13 April 2020 (collectively referred to as ‘MCA
Circulars’) and SEBI circular dated 12 May 2020 permitted holding of the annual general meeting ("AGM’)
through VC/0AVM facility, without the physical presence of the members at a common venue. In compliance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’), SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the 'SEBI Listing Regulations') and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is
being conducted through VC/OAVM hereinafter called as ‘e-AGM’

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets out details relating to
Special Business at the meeting, is annexed hereto.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. Since this AGM
is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC/OAVM facility, physical attendance of members has been
dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the members will not be available for the
e-AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice.

Board has appointed M K CHOKSHI & ASSOCIATES, practising Company Secretary, Ahmedabad as Scrutinizer for
the conducting E-voting process of 10t E-AGM of Company in fair and transparent manner.

Institutional/Corporate shareholders (i.e. other than individuals/HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send a scanned
copy (pdf/jpg format) of its board or governing body's resolution/authorisation, etc., authorising their
representative to attend the e-AGM on its behalf and to vote through remote e-voting. The said
resolution/authorisation shall be sent to the scrutinizer by email through its registered email address to
cs.mansimehta@yahoo.com with a copy marked to cs@aandmjumbobags.com.

The facility of joining the e-AGM through VC/OAVM will be opened 15 minutes before and will be open upto 15
minutes after the scheduled start time of the e-AGM, i.e., from 01.30 noon to 02:00 p.m.

In terms of sections 101 and 136 of the Act, read with the rules made thereunder, the listed companies may send
the notice of AGM and the annual report, including financial statements, boards’ report, etc. by electronic mode.
Pursuant to the said provisions of the Act read with MCA Circulars, SEBI Circular dated 12 May 2020, Notice of
Ninth AGM along with the Annual Report for Financial Year 2020-21 is being sent only through electronic mode
to those members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/depositories. Members may note
that the Notice and Annual Report for FY 2021 will also be available on the Company’s website at
https://www.aandmjumbobags.com website of the stock exchanges i.e., National Stock Exchange of India
Limited at www.nseindia.com.

8. To receive communications through electronic means, including Annual Reports and Notices, members are

requested to kindly register/update their email address with their respective depository participant, where
shares are held in electronic form. In case of shares held in physical form, members are advised to register their
e-mail address with Bigshare services private limited. Members are requested to register their email id and
support the green initiative efforts of the Company.

In case of joint holders, the member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the
Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the e-AGM.

10. The Company has been maintaining, inter alia, the following statutory registers at its registered office at BLOCK

NO.-100, BHAGWATI RICE MILL, OPP. HP PETROL PUMP, JETALPUR, DASKROI, AHMEDABAD GUJARAT 382426
INDIA: i) Register of contracts or arrangements in which directors are interested under section 189 of the Act. ii)
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Register of directors and key managerial personnel and their shareholding under section 170 of the Act. In
accordance with the MCA Circulars, the said registers will be made accessible for inspection through electronic
mode and shall remain open and be accessible to any member during the continuance of the meeting

For ease of conduct, members who would like to ask questions/express their views on the items of the
businesses to be transacted at the meeting can send in their questions/comments in advance by visiting URL
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ and clicking on the tab 'Post your Queries' during the period starting from 26t
November 2021 (9.00 am.) upto 29t November 2021 (5.00 p.m.) mentioning their name, demat account
no./Folio no., e-mail 1d, mobile number, etc. The queries may be raised precisely and in brief to enable the
Company to answer the same suitably depending on the availability of time at the meeting.

The Notice of the Annual General Meeting is uploaded on the Company’s website: www.aandmjumbobags.com/
and may be accessed by the members.

Non-Resident Indian members are requested to inform the company’s Registrar and Transfer Agents (Bigshare
Services Pvt Ltd), immediately of :

a) Change in their Residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.

b) Particulars of their Bank Account maintained in India with complete name of the Bank, branch address,
account type and account number with MICR code, if not furnished earlier.

The Company has appointed M/s. Bigshare Services Pvt Ltd, as its Registrars and Share Transfer Agents for
rendering the entire range of services to the Shareholders of the Company. Accordingly, all documents,
transfers, demat request, change of address intimation and other communication in relation thereto with
respect to shares in electronic and physical form should be addressed to the Registrars directly quoting Folio
No., full name and name of the Company as A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED.

The books (Register of members) will remain close from 23-11-2021 to 30-11-2021 (Both Days inclusive) for
the purpose of Tenth Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations,
the Members are provided with the facility to cast their votes on all resolutions set forth in the Notice of the
AGM using electronic voting system (remote e-voting), provided by NSDL. ]

The e-voting period commences on 26t November 2021 (from 09:00 AM) and ends 29t November 2021 (till
05:00 PM) during this period, Members holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialised form as on
01st November 2020 i.e. cut-off date, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by
NSDL for voting thereafter. Those Members, who will be present in the AGM through VC / OAVM facility and
have not cast their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so,
shall be eligible to vote through e-voting system during the AGM.

The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to the equity shares held by them in the paid-up equity
share capital of the Company as on 237 November 2021. Any person, who is a Member of the Company as on
the cut-off date is eligible to cast vote electronically on all the resolutions set forth in the Notice of AGM.

The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend/participate in the
AGM through VC / OAVM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.
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20. Since the meeting will be conducted through VC/OAVM facility, the route map is not annexed to this Notice.

21. INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC / OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1.  Members will be able to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM or view the live webcast of AGM provided by
NSDL at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com by using their remote e-voting login credentials and selecting the
EVEN for Company's AGM.

Members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-voting or have forgotten the User ID and
Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-voting instructions mentioned in the Notice.
Further Members can also use the OTP based login for logging into the e-voting system of NSDL.

2. Facility of joining the AGM through VC / OAVM shall open 30 minutes before the time scheduled for the
AGM and will be available for Members on first come first served basis.

3. Members who need assistance before or during the AGM, can contact NSDL on evoting@nsdl.co.in / 1800-
222-990

4.  Members who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request from their registered email address mentioning their
name, DP ID and Client ID/folio number, PAN, mobile number at cs@aandmjumbobags.com from 26t
November 2021 (9.00 a.m.) upto 29t November 2021 (5.00 p.m.). Those Members who have registered
themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the AGM. The
Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for
the AGM.

INSTRUCTION FOR E-VOTING:

Detailed procedure for remote e-voting / e-voting is provided in the Notice of the AGM.

Step 1 : Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:

How to Log-into NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available
under ‘Shareholders’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices ie. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after
using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote
electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :



http://nsdlemm.transdeliver.com/ltrack?g=1&id=eR1TB1JWAFMIV01RAwkIVwkBABo=BwMDDAEFUx5HU0MKXwYLVg5UAFIMJlYMUlBUSlteXg==&client=14946
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:cs@aandmjumbobags.com
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat |Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

account with NSDL.
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and

Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is
I Ngoo***lz******.

b) For Members who holdshares in demat 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

account with CDSL.
For example if your Beneficiary ID is

12%*rkkkkrkikxkx  then your user ID is

l 2**************

¢) For Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 101456001***

5. Your password details are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to
login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the
‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial
password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change
your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

0) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your
‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to
you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a
pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client
ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for
shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial
password'.

(i) If your email ID is not registered, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you
on your postal address.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your
password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account
with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available



https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
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on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) Ifyou are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, yourPAN,your
name and your registered address.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check
box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Details on Step 2 is given below:

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-Voting.
Then,click on Active Voting Cycles.

After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding
shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote.
Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for
which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation
page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature
of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to
cs.mansimehta@yahoo.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts
to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset
the password.
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3. Incase of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting
user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free
no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in



http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 IN RESPECT OF BUSINESS
UNDER ITEM 2 TO 5 OF THE NOTICE DATED 02N> NOVEMBER 2021.

ITEM 2

Relevant Details as stipulated under Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial
Standard on General Meetings ("SS-2") issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of
directors seeking appointment/reappointment as Director under Item no. 2 are as under:

Name of Director Mr. BALWANTSINGH UJAGARSINGH PANNU

Age 47

Remuneration of previous year(2020-21) NIL

Number of shares held (as on 31st March 2021) 8000

Director in other companies NIL

Experience 3 Years in field of plastic / FIBC product & industry
Relationship with other KMPs, Directors etc NA

Mr. BALWANTSINGH UJAGARSINGH PANNU was
appointed as director with effect from 30th August
2018, he retires by Rotation and being eligible
offer himself for re-appointment.

Terms and Conditions of re-appointment and
details of remuneration sought to be paid

Date of First appointed on the Board 30th August 2018
Number of Board Meeting attended during 2020- Nine

21

Membership / chairmanship of committees of NA

other boards

Affirmation that the director being appointed / re-
appointed is not debarred from holding the office
of director by virtue of any SEBI order or any

Mr. BALWANTSINGH UJAGARSINGH PANNU is not
debarred from holding the office of director by
virtue of any SEBI order or any other such

other such authority authority.

ITEMNO. 3

M/s. PAREKH PAREKH & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 132988W) have tendered their resignation
from the position of Statutory Auditors of A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED, resulting into a casual vacancy in the
office of Statutory Auditors of the Company as envisaged by section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act").
Casual vacancy caused by the resignation of auditor can be filled by the shareholders in General Meeting within three
months from the date of recommendation of the Board of Directors of the Company. The Board of Directors of the
Company recommended that M/s. S R M B & CO.,, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 141679W),, be appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. PAREKH PAREKH &
ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 132988W).

M/s. SR M B & CO.,, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 141679W), have conveyed their consent to be appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company along with a confirmation that, their appointment, if made by the members,
would be within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Accordingly, Ordinary Resolution is submitted to the meeting for the consideration and approval of members.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Persons or their relatives, in any way, concerned or interested in the said
resolution.
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Item No. 04

Mrs. Zalak Purvesh Parikh (DIN: 06545622) has been absconding since 29th July 2021 and management have tried all
possible contact her but could not able to find her moreover documents of subsidiary of company i.e. NANUAN
FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED has been missing from registered office and management also came to know that she
along with her husband Mr. Purvesh Parikh has been absconding because of default in payment of loan has been
done in proprietor firm of Mrs. Zalak Parikh i.e. M/s VINHAR ENTERPRISE. Upon the same the board of directors
have received notice from shareholders of company (as stated in resolution No. 04) to remove Mrs. Zalak Parikh from
board of directors of company for smooth operation of company.

Accordingly, Ordinary Resolution is submitted to the meeting for the consideration and approval of members.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Persons or their relatives, in any way, concerned or interested in the said
resolution.

Item No. 05
Relevant Details as stipulated under Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial

Standard on General Meetings ('SS-2") issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of
directors seeking appointment/reappointment as Director under Item no. 5 are as under:

Name of Director Mr. Amitsinh Himmatsinh Dabhi

Age 33

Remuneration of previous year(2020-21) NIL

Number of shares held (as on 03 October 2020) | NIL

Director in other companies NIL

Relationship with other KMPs, Directors etc NA

Terms and Conditions of re-appointment and Mr. Amitsinh Himmatsinh Dabhi was appointed as

details of remuneration sought to be paid Managing director with effect from 02nd November
2021 subject to approval of members.

Date of First appointed on the Board 02nd November 2021

Number of Board Meeting attended during 2020- | NIL

21

Membership / chairmanship of committees of NA

other boards

Affirmation that the director being appointed / re- | Mr. Amitsinh Himmatsinh Dabhi is not debarred

appointed is not debarred from holding the office | from holding the office of director by virtue of any

of director by virtue of any SEBI order or any | SEBI order or any other such authority.

other such authority

For AAND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED

SD/-

VARUN SHAH
Director

DIN: 07740874
Date: 02/11/2021
Place: Ahmedabad

Registered Office: BLOCK NO.-100, BHAGWATI RICE MILL, OPP. HP PETROL PUMP, JETALPUR, DASKROI
AHMEDABAD GUJARAT 382426 INDIA
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To,

Members,

A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED
BLOCK NO.-100,

BHAGWATI RICE MILL,

OPP. HP PETROL PUMP,
JETALPUR, DASKROI,
AHMEDABAD GUJARAT - 382426.

Your Directors have pleasure to present their ninth report together with the Audited Accounts for the financial year
ended 31st March 2021

1. Financial Performance:
Particulars Financial Year | Financial Year | Financial Year | Financial Year
2020-21 2020-21 2019-20 2019-20
Consolidated Standalone Consolidated Standalone
Revenue from operations 2,70,89,576 2,68,73,778 5,84,31,778 5,83,32,778
Add: Other Income 97,43,253 97,43,253 31,53,332 27,65,813
Total revenue 3,68,32,829 3,66,17,031 6,15,85,110 6,10,98,591
Less: Total Expenses 3,63,75,903 3,47,66,259 5,92,95,064 5,8457,871

[before depreciation]
Profit before depreciation and Tax 18,53,832 18,50,772 22,90,046 22,84,745
Less: Depreciation 13,96,909 13,96,909 19,28,770 19,28,770
Profit Before Tax 4,56,926 453,863 3,61,276 3,55,975
Less: Total Tax Expenses 1,26,831 1,26,830 3,39472 339471
Profit After Tax 3,30,095 3,27,033 21,804 16,504
Earnings Per Share 0.03 0.03 0.0 0.0

Revenue from operations of company has decreased by about 55% over the previous year.
Profit after tax of company has been increased significantly.

2. Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies

Nanuan Finance Private Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of A and M Jumbo Bags Limited. Nanuan Finance
Private Limited is Non-Banking Finance Company and its registered office is situated in KURALI ROAD ROPAR
PUNJAB.

In accordance with section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has prepared consolidated financial
statements of the Company, which forms part of the Annual Report. Pursuant to the provision of the section 129(3)
of the Companies Act, 2013, a statement containing salient features of the financial statements of the Company’s
subsidiaries in form AOC-1 is attached herewith as “Annexure — A” to the financial statement of the Company. The
statement also provides the details of performance and financial position of the subsidiary of the Company

The Company doesn’t have any joint venture or Associate Company.

3. Cash flow and Consolidated financial statements:

As required under regulation 34 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a Cash Flow Statement forms part of
Annual Report and also the Company has also consolidated its Accounts with subsidiary company.
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4, Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

There are following changes in the Board of the company during the Financial Year.

1. Mr. NALIN VADILAL SHAH has resigned as Independent Director of the company with effect from 16t

September 2020.

2. Mr. MANAN THOTHAWALA has been appointed as Independent director of the company with effect from
11t July 2020.

3. Mr. SAMIRBHAI PATEL has been appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the company with effect from 11th
July 2020.

All the Directors of the Company have confirmed that they are not disqualified from being appointed as Directors
in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013

5. Annual Return:

A Copy of Annual return shall be published on company's website i.e. www.aandmjumbobags.com

6. Particulars of employees:

Statement containing particulars of employees under rule 5 (2) of the companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is attached herewith in Annexure B).

7. Dividends:
Your Directors do not propose to recommend any dividend for the year under consideration.

8. Material Changes.

e During the year under the company has allotted 34,90,000 equity shares through preferential allotment

Changes after closure of the year and before signing of board report.
Mrs. Zalak Parikh, Managing Director of company has been absconding from 29t July 2021 and further the board
has received notice from shareholders regarding removal of Mrs. Zalak Parikh from the board of directors and
board approved the removal of Mrs. Zalak Parikh subject to approval of Shareholders.

9. Finance Accounts:

a.Unless otherwise stated the Accounts of the Company have been drawn up on Accrual Basis and under historical
cost convention.

b.These financial statements have been prepared to comply with the generally Accepted Accounting Principles in
India (Indian GAAP), including the Accounting Standards notified under the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

10. Details of Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls:

The Company has adequate Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its
operations. The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control
system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies at all locations
of the Company. Based on the report of internal audit function, process owners undertake corrective action in their
respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls.
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Register office shifting within the jurisdiction:
There has been no change in registered office address of the company.
Particulars Of Contracts Or Arrangements Made With Related Parties:

There is no related Party transaction entered during the Financial Year 2020-21. Except mentioned in Audit report
Note 18.

Deposits:

The Company has not invited/ accepted or renewed any Public Deposits under the provisions of section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under.

Board Evaluation:

The Companies Act, 2013 states that a formal annual evaluation needs to be made by the Board of its own
performance and that of its committees and individual directors. Schedule 1V, of the Companies Act, 2013, states
that the performance evaluation of independent directors shall be done by the entire Board of Directors, excluding
the director being evaluated. The evaluation of all the directors and the Board as a whole was conducted based on
the criteria and framework adopted by the Board. The Board approved the evaluation results as collated by the
nomination and remuneration committee. None of the independent directors are due for re-appointment.

Statutory Auditors and Auditors’ report :

e Auditors’ qualification / remark on standalone financial statement:
(i) Company has defaulted in repayment of principal and interest of various loans from banks
and NBFC during the year. It includes defaults in repayment of term loan, CC A/c, car loan,
All unsecured loan from various NBFCs. We are unable to mention amount of overdue in
absence of details and information provided to us for the verification.

(ii) Company has defaulted in payment of statutory dues like TDS liability of the year of Rs.
72654/-

(iii)Also Jobwork income of Rs. 9634512/- shown as indirect income, for the same supporting
documents has not been provided to us for verification and GST liability of Rs. 1734212/-
@ 18% on the same has not been created in books and also not paid.

(iv) Also tds liability of Rs. 66370/- u/s 194C @ 2% on shed construction jobwork of Rs.
3318488/- has not been created in books of account and also not paid for during the year
and supporting documents of job work also has not been provided to us for the verification.

(v) Income tax liability (excluding interest u/s 234A, 234B and 234 C of income tax act) of Rs.
4733219/- for the year 2018-19 and liability of Rs. 398149/- for the financial year 2019-20
is also pending to pay as on reporting date.

(vi) We have not been provided statements of Gujarat Mercantile bank loan, HDFC car loan,
Hero Fincorp term loan, Cosmos cooperative bank (closed), Dena bank (closed), SBI
current account (closed) and Statement from all NBFCs for unsecured loan during the year
for verification and we have relied upon management certificates for the same.

Board Comment:

-Turnover / sales of company has been decreased by almost 55% and company is currently
facing liquidity issue, it is the main reason that the Company has defaulted in repayment of
principal and interest of various loans from banks and NBFC during the year and also not
able to pay TDS Liability.
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-Due to less sales of manufacturing products company has taken job work for income
generation, hence the same is shown in indirect income, moreover board is in continuous
try for payment GST and statutory dues.

- In the matter of providing of documents, Mrs. Zalak Parikh — Managing Director, who is
absconding since July 2021, has intentionally not provided documents to auditors

e There has been no any Auditors’ qualification / remark on consolidated financial statement.
Risk Management Policy:
The Company has framework for managing its risk. It has led down detail procedure to inform Board member
about the Risk assessment and Minimization Procedure. The Company has made the policy in this regard and the
same is reviewed periodically to ensure the management control risk through means of proper define framework.
Conservation Of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings And Outgo:
The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo
as required under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 are:
Conservation of Energy-
The Company is on a continuous basis striving to achieve economy in consumption of energy by optimizing the
consumption of power and fuel. As a measure of power conservation, the company has initiated installing LED
based electric utilities.
Technology absorption & Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo-
The Company has no activities relating to technology absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

The Board of Directors of the company confirms that the provisions of Section 135(1) of the company act, 2013 is
not applicable to your company during the year under review.

Change In The Nature Of Business :
There is no change in the nature of the business of the company during the financial year 2020-21.
Declaration by Independent Directors:

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they
meet the criteria of interdependence as prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
schedules and rules issued thereunder and same is Annexure “C” herewith.

Pursuant to Ministry of Corporate affair’s four new rules as on 22nd October, 2019 namely Data Bank Notification
relating to 1ICA, Companies (Accounts) Amendments Rules, 2019, Companies (Creation and Maintenance of
Databank of Independent Directors) Rules, 2019 and Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Fifth
Amendment Rules, 2019, all the existing Independent Directors have registered themselves with Indian Institute of
Corporate Affairs.
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Directors’ responsibility statement as per section 134 (5) of companies act, 2013:
Itis hereby stated that:

a) That in the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures.

b) That the Directors have selected such accounting policies & applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March 2021 and of the profit and loss account for the year ended 31st March, 2021.

c) That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d) That the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

e) that proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively; and

f) Those proper internal financial controls were laid down and that such internal financial controls are adequate
and were operating effectively.

In respect of Frauds noticed/ reported:

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013
during the year under review.

Number of board meetings of the board:

During the Financial Year, Seven board meetings were held; dates of meetings are as follows;

Sr. Date of Board Meeting
Number

11/07/2020

31/07/2020

21/08/2020

02/09/2020

09/10/2020

07/11/2020

09/11/2020

12/11/2020

© O N U ~W N

12/02/2021

SHARE CAPITAL

There has been following changes in authorized, issued and paid up capital share capital of the company during the
year.

o During the year, Company has allotted 34,90,000 equity shares by way of Preferential allotment.
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Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee consist of following members:

1. Mr. VARUN JIGNESHKUMAR SHAH — Non-executive director. Chairman

2. Mr. JAYPALSIN H VAGHELA — Independent Director.

3. Mr. MANAN THOTHAWALA — Independent Director.

[The Committee members are as on date of Closure of year i.e. 31st March 2021.]

During the Financial Year there are three meetings held of Audit committee as follows:

Sr. Date of Board Meeting
Number

1 31/07/2020

2. 09/11/2020

Vigil Mechanism:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 (9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company has in place a
Whistle Blower Policy, which provides for a vigil mechanism that encourages and supports its Directors and
employees to report instances of illegal activities, unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the
Company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. It also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of
persons who use this mechanism and direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.

Nomination and Remuneration Policy:

The Company's policy on the appointment and remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel provides
a framework based on which our human resources management aligns their recruitment plans for the strategic
growth of the Company. The Nomination and Remuneration policy is provided herewith as at Annexure-D
pursuant to provisions of Section 178(4) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Nomination remuneration committee Consist of following members;

1. Mr. BALWANTSINGH UJAGARSINGH PANNU — Non executive Director

2. Mr. JAYPALSINH VAGHELA - Independent Director

3. Mr. MANAN THOTHAWALA - Independent Director - Chairman

[The Committee members are as on date of Closure of year i.e. 31st March 2021.]

During the Financial Year there are Three meetings held of Nomination remuneration committee as follows:

Sr. Date of Board Meeting
Number

1 11/07/2020

2. 31/07/2020

3. 09/11/2020

Corporate Governance:

The compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i)
of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V are not applicable to the Company as the
Company’s securities are listed on SME Platform (Pursuant to Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

Management Discussion and analysis:

The Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of this Annual report is annexed with Annexure E.
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Compliance with applicable Secretarial Standards:

The Company has devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable Secretarial
Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and that such systems are adequate and
operating effectively.

Other Disclosures:

e The Company is not required to maintain cost records, as specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year 2020-21.

e The Company has transferred amount of Rs. 16504 to reserves and surplus (free reserves).

¢ None of the directors are disqualified under section 164 of Companies Act, 2013.

Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.

During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. the Company has constituted committee called
"Internal Complaints Committee" to ensure safe workplace environment, which covers all employees whether
permanent, contractual, trainees, temporary etc

Significant Material order Passed by the regulators:

No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going
concern status and Company’s operations in future.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments

The Company has not granted any loan or provided any guarantee or made any investment exceeds the limit
specifies in section 186(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Secretarial Auditor:

M/s M K Chokshi & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, Ahmedabad has been appointed by board as a
secretarial auditor of Company for Financial Year 2020-21. There has been no qualification, reservation or adverse
remark or declaimer made by secretarial auditor.

Qualifications, reservation or adverse remark or declaimer made secretarial auditor are as follows:

(@) There has been defaults for non-filing of ROC e-forms within the timeline provided under the provisions in
case of below matters.
E-Form AOC-4 XBRL, MGT-7 for Annual filing of the Company has not been filed for year ended 31/03/2020.
DIR-12 (Regularization of Additional Directors) has not been filed for Mr. Jaypalsinh Vaghela and Mr. Manan
Thothawala
MGT-14 has not been filed for preferential allotment with regards to the board meeting held on 12th
November, 2020.
MGT-14 has not been filed for preferential issue with regards to the board meeting held on 12th November,
2020.

(b) As per the Compliances provided in Secretarial Standards, there has been irregularity in maintaining
minutes, which have been duly regularized during the year.

(c) As per the compliances in the Secretarial Standards-2 as well as per the listing regulations of SEBI, the
company’s website is non-operational; thereby no notices or reports have been duly uploaded on the website
of the Company.
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(d) No Managerial Remuneration in compliance with Section 197 has been provided to Directors, Managing
Director/Whole time Director.

(e) With regards to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, wherein the Company has taken various loan
from banks and NBFCs, but the company has defaulted in repayment of term loan, CC a/c, car loan and other
unsecured loan, reference of the same is mentioned in the audit report of the Company.

(f)  Company has made defaults in payment of statutory dues of TDS, Income Tax, GST during the year

(g) The Company has not been maintaining proper books of accounts and other documentation so audit has
been conducted based on the management declarations.

(h) It has been observed that the term loans taken by the Company were not utilized for the purpose it was
borrowed.

Board Comments on secretarial audit report:

()During the process of secretarial audit, Mrs. Zalak Parikh has been absconded and due to this arranging
documents and providing the same was not possible by the management. (ii) Due to decrease in sales, the
board has not provided managerial remuneration to directors during the year. (iii) Some e-forms, which are
required to be filed with Registrar, are left for filing and board will file the same with Registrar of companies
in upcoming period.

The Secretarial Audit report for Financial Year is attached herewith. (Annexure G)
Acknowledgement:
The Board wishes to place on record its gratitude for the co-operation and assistance extended by the Bankers,

Departments of State Governments. We on behalf of the Company assure the shareholders that company will make
every effort to meet their aspirations.

For & on Behalf of Board of Directors
A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED

: Ahmedabad
:02/11/2021 SD/- SD/-
VARUN JIGNESHKUMAR SHAH BALWANTSINGH UJAGARSINGH
PANNU
DIN: 07740874 DIN: 08211395

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR



ANNEXURE A
FORM AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate
companies or joint ventures

Details of subsidiary

Sr.No Particulars Details
1 Name of subsidiary Nanuan Finance Private Limited
2 Reporting period of subsidiary concerned, if different 31/03/2021
from company’s reporting period
3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last Rupees

date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries

4 Share Capital/ Partner’s Capital 2,00,00,000
5 Reserves & surplus 6,96,071
6 Total assets 2,11,45,275
7 Total liabilities 449,204
8 Investments -

9 Turnover 2,15,798
10 Profit/(Loss) before taxation 3,062

11 Provision for taxation -

12 Profit after taxation 3,062

13 | Proposed Dividend -

14 | % of shareholding 100%
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ANNEXURE-B

Particulars of Employees

Disclosure under rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) rules, 2014,

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
company for the financial year 2020-21.

ST Name of the Director Remuneration (Per Ratio
No. Annum)
1 Mrs. Zalak P. Parikh.
(Managing Director) NIL NA
2 Mr Varun Shah
(Director) NIL NA
3 NALIN SHAH
(Independent Director) NIL NA
4 JANAK PATEL
(Independent Director) NIL NA
5 BALWANTSINGH UJAGARSINGH PANNU NIL NA
(Director)
6 JAYPALSINH VAGHELA
(Independent Director) NIL NA

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer,
Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year 2020-21.

Sr. . . .

NG Name of the Director/KMP Designation % Increase
1 | Mrs. Zalak P Parikh Managing Director --

2 Mr Varun J Shah Director -

3. | Mr.NalinV Shah Independent Director -

4. | Mr.Janak P Patel Independent Director -

5 Mr. Husen S Saraiya CFO -

6 Mr. Dhaval Parekh Company Secretary -

7. | Mr. Balwantsingh U Pannu Director -

8. | Mr.Jaypalsinh Vaghela Independent Director --

3. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2020-21.
The percentage decreased in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2020-21 is

4. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company in the Financial Year 2020-21.
The Company has 19 permanent employees on company’s rolls;

Note: The details of the Employees who have served the Company for at least 12 Months as on 31.03.2021
are taken into consideration.
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5. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial

personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial
remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for
decrease in the managerial remuneration:;
Average remuneration decrease for non-managerial personnel of the Company during the financial year was
(70%) and there has been no remuneration given to managerial personnel. Remuneration increase is
dependent on the Company's performance as a whole, individual performance level and also market
benchmarks.

6. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company.

It is affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the company.

7. Itis hereby confirmed that None of the employee is employed:

* having in receipt of remuneration of more than or equal to rupees one crore two lakhs per annuam;

« having in receipt of remuneration of more than or equal to rupees eight lakh and fifty thousand rupees
per month;

e having in receipt of remuneration which is in excess of remuneration drawn by Managing Director /
Whole time director and holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children, not less than
two percent of the equity shares of the company.

For A and M Jumbo Bags Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

VARUN JIGNESHKUMAR SHAH BALWANTSINGH UJAGARSINGH
PANNU

DIN: 07740874 DIN: 08211395

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR



ANNEXURE C

To,

Board of Directors,

A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED
BLOCK NO.-100, BHAGWATI RICE MILL,
OPP. HP PETROL PUMP, JETALPUR,
DASKROI AHMEDABAD GJ 382426 IN

Sub: Declaration under sub-section (6) of section 149:

I, MANAN THOTHAWALA, hereby certify that | comply with all the criteria of independent
director as per provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable provisions as &
when it may be notified. | hereby certify that:

- I am not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company;

- I am not related to promoters or directors in the company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company

- I have/had no pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately
preceding financial years or during the current financial year;

- none of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or
directors, amounting to 2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50
Lacs or such higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two
immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year;

- Neither Me nor any of my relatives—

(i) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has
been employee of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate
company in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the
financial year

(i) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three
financial years immediately preceding the financial year of—

(A) afirm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of
the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or

(B) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to
10% or more of the gross turnover of such firm;

(iii) holds together with his relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of
the company; or

(iv) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any nonprofit
organisation that receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company,
any of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate
company or that holds 2% or more of the total voting power of the
company; or

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

sd/-

MANAN THOTHAWALA

Director

DIN: 08776815 Date:31/03/2021
Place: Ahmedabad



To,

Board of Directors,

A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED
BLOCK NO.-100, BHAGWATI RICE MILL,
OPP. HP PETROL PUMP, JETALPUR,
DASKROI AHMEDABAD GJ 382426 IN

Sub: Declaration under sub-section (6) of section 149:

I, JAYPALSINH VAGHELA, hereby certify that | comply with all the criteria of independent
director as per provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable provisions as &
when it may be notified. | hereby certify that:

- I am not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company;

- I am not related to promoters or directors in the company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company

- I have/had no pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately
preceding financial years or during the current financial year;

- none of my relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or
directors, amounting to 2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50
Lacs or such higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two
immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year;

- Neither Me nor any of my relatives—

(i) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has
been employee of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate
company in any of the three financial years immediately preceding the
financial year

(i) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three
financial years immediately preceding the financial year of—

(A) afirm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of
the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or

(B) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the
company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to
10% or more of the gross turnover of such firm;

(iii) holds together with his relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of
the company; or

(iv) is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any nonprofit
organisation that receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company,
any of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate
company or that holds 2% or more of the total voting power of the
company; or

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

sd/-

JAYPALSINH VAGHELA

Director

DIN: 08713919 Date:31/03/2021

Place:Ahmedabad



ANNEXURE D

Policy for Nomination and Remuneration Committee

A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED (hereinafter referred as the ‘Company’) practices a corporate culture that
is based on the tenets of trusteeship, empowerment, accountability, control and ethical practices with
transparency at its core for creation of maximum value for the stakeholders.

BRIEF OVERVIEW UNDER COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

— Section 178 and Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014

1

2,

3,

4,

5.

BRIEF
RE
A
B.

Constitution of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisting of three or more non-
executive directors out of which not less than one-half shall be independent directors.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall identify persons who are qualified to
become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the
criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall carry out
evaluation of every director’s performance.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall formulate the criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a
policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and senior
management personnel i.e. employees at one level below the Board including functional heads.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall, while formulating the policy ensure that:—

» The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain
and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully;

» Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks; and

» Remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals.

Such policy shall be disclosed in the Board's report.

VERVIEW OF REGUIATION 1 F_SEBI (LISTIN BLIGATIONS AND DISCL RE

IREMENTS) REGULATION, 2015:

The company shall set up a Nomination and Remuneration committee which shall comprise at least
three directors, all of whom shall be non-executive directors and at least half shall be independent.
Chairman of the committee shall be an independent director.

The role of the Committee includes following:

1.

formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence
of a director and recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of
the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;

formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of
directors;

devising a policy on diversity of board of directors;



4. identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the board of directors
their appointment and removal.

5. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis
of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors.

DEFINITIONS:

In compliance of the provisions of section 2(51), 203 and other applicable provisions of the Act, the
companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personal), 2014 and subject to
modification(s)/ re-enactment(s) from time to time the definition of Key Managerial Personal is
mentioned herein below:

(a) Key Managerial Personal : Key Managerial Personal means —
0] Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their absence , a
Whole Time Director;
(i) Company Secretary,
(iii) Chief Financial Officer; and
(iv) Such other officer as may be decided by the company from time to time.

(b) Senior Management: It means the members who are the part of its core Management team
excluding the Board. This would also include all members of management one level below
the executive directors including all functional heads.

TERMS OF REFERENCE OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

1.

10.

Formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
a director and recommending to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the
directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;

Formulating of criteria for evaluation of the performance of the independent directors and the
Board,;

Devising a policy on Board diversity;

Identifying persons who qualify to become directors or who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommending to the Board their
appointment and removal, and carrying out evaluations of every director’s performance;

Determining whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent
director, on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors;

Analysing, monitoring and reviewing various human resource and compensation matters;

Determining the company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for executive directors
including pension rights and any compensation payment, and determining remuneration
packages of such directors;

Determining compensation levels payable to the senior management personnel and other staff
(as deemed necessary), which shall be market-related, usually consisting of a fixed and variable
component;

Reviewing and approving compensation strategy from time to time in the context of the then
current Indian market in accordance with applicable laws;

Performing such functions as are required to be performed by the compensation committee
under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;



11.

(i)

12.

Framing suitable policies and systems to ensure that there is no violation, by an employee of
any applicable laws in India or overseas, including:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
or

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Fraudulent and Unfair Trade
Practices relating to the Securities Market) Regulations, 2003.

Performing such other activities as may be delegated by the Board of Directors and/or
specified/provided under the Companies Act, 2013 or Listing Regulations or by any other
regulatory authority.

CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING THE FOLLOWING:
a) Qualification for Appointment of Directors (including Independent Directors):

Persons of eminence, standing and knowledge with significant achievements in business,
professions and/or public service.

Their financial or business literacy / skills.
Their industry experience.
Appropriate other qualification/experience to meet the objectives of the Company.

As per the applicable provisions of Companies Act 2013, Rules made there under and Regulation
19 of the Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement Regulation, 2015.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall have discretion to consider and fix any other criteria
or norms for selection of the most suitable candidate/s.

b) Positive Attributes of Directors (including Independent Directors)

Directors are to demonstrate integrity, credibility, trustworthiness, ability to handle conflict
constructively, and the willingness to address issues proactively.

Actively update their knowledge and skills with the latest developments in the industry, market
conditions and applicable legal provisions.

Willingness to devote sufficient time and attention to the Company’s Business and discharge their
responsibilities.

To assist in bringing independent judgment to bear on the Board’s deliberations especially on
issues of strategy, performance, risk management, resources, key appointments and standards of
conduct.

Ability to develop a good working relationship with other Board members and contribute to the
Board's working relationship with the senior management of the Company.

To act within their authority, assist in protecting the legitimate interests of the Company, its
shareholders and employees.

Independent Directors to meet the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules
made there under and Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement Regulation, 2015 amended
from time to time.



€) For Appointment of KMP / Senior Management

 To possess the required qualifications, experience, skills and expertise to effectively discharge
their duties and responsibilities.

e To practice and encourage professionalism and transparent working environment.

e To build teams and carry the team members along for achieving the goals/objectives and
corporate mission.

e Toadhere strictly to code of conduct.

POLICY RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
PERSONNEL.:

e Toensure that the level and components of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract,
retain and motivate Directors, KMP and other Employees of the quality required to run the
Company successfully.

* Nodirector / KMP/ other employee is involved in deciding his or her own remuneration.

e The trend prevalent in the similar industry, nature and size of business is kept in view and given
due weightage to arrive at a competitive quantum of remuneration.

e It is to be ensured that relationship of remuneration to the performance is clear and meets
appropriate performance benchmarks which are unambiguously laid down and communicated.

« Improved performance should be rewarded by increase in remuneration and suitable authority
for value addition in future.

e Remuneration packages should strike a balance between fixed and incentive pay, where
applicable, reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the Company's
working and goals.

e Following criteria are also to be considered:
» Responsibilities and duties;

» Time and efforts devoted;

» Value addition;

» Profitability of the Company and growth of its business;

» Analyzing each and every position and skills for fixing the remuneration yardstick;
» Standards for certain functions where there is a scarcity of qualified resources.

» Ensuring tax efficient remuneration structures.

» Ensuring that remuneration structure is simple and that the cost to the Company (CTC) is not
shown inflated and the effective take home remuneration is not low.

» Other criteria as may be applicable.
» Consistent application of remuneration parameters across the organization.

e Provisions of law with regard making payment of remuneration, as may be Applicable, are



complied.

e Whenever, there is any deviation from the Policy, the justification /reasons should also be
indicated / disclosed adequately.

POLICY REVIEW:

The policy shall be reviewed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board, from time
to time as may be necessary.
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A and M JUMBO BAGS LTD.

Annexure E

Management Discussion Analysis:

1. Overall Review / Industry Structure and development:

We are in business of manufacturing and exporting of an extensive range of FIBC / Big Bags / Jumbo Bags
that are available in various sizes and are offered to various industries such as chemicals, dyes-
intermediates, pharmaceuticals, minerals, rubber, sugar etc in the area of Jetalpur which is situated in the
Ahmedabad city of state of Gujarat. These FIBC / Big Bags / Jumbo Bags are widely appreciated due to
attractive specifications.

Our company was established in the year 2011, from such period of time our company provide different
kind of jumbo bags such as Circular type with cross corner, Baffle bag, bottom bags, 4 loop bag, UN bags,
Sift proof bags etc

High cost of labour, Competition among competitors as the expansion is going on throughout industry,
International trade war, However, we are making all out efforts to cope with all these challenges by
continuous efforts at cost reduction, process improvements, diversification of products and improving
productivity by improving efficiencies.

STRENGTH

We are engaged in the processing of bulk container (FIBC), bulk bag, or big bag since incorporation. Over
the years we believe that we have established a strong customer base and good marketing setup. Further,
our company has sufficient marketing expertise and wide marketing network, which is and would be
channelled for our business and future expansion, if any. We have dedicated divisions for marketing
different types of products and for different geographical locations. The sales division and export division
are responsible for marketing of our products. All the divisions have well trained adequate teams to
handle daily activities and are supervised regularly.

Scalable business model

Our business model is order driven, and comprises of optimum utilization of our resources processing
facilities, maximum capacity utilization, developing linkages with quality raw material suppliers and
achieving consequent economies of scale. We believe that this business model has proved successful and
scalable for us in the last few financial years. We have been successful in scaling up our business mainly
due to the development of new markets, by adopting aggressive marketing of the product, innovation in
the product range and by maintaining consistent quality of our products.

Management expertise

Our management has adequate and rich experience in the bulk container (FIBC), bulk bag, or big bag
business. Our Company is managed by a team of experienced personnel. The team comprises of personnel
having operational and business development experience. Our Management’s experience and knowledge
enables us in addressing and mitigating various risks inherent in our business, including competition,
reliance on independent contractors, the global economic crisis related effects and fluctuations in the
prices.

Performance of Year 2020-2021

Revenue from operations of company has decreased by about 55% over the previous year.



ANNEXURE F

FORM No. MR -3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°T MARCH, 2021

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

A AND M Jumbo Bags Limited

Block No.-100,

Bhagwati Rice Mill, Opp. HP Petrol Pump
Jetalpur, Daskroi

Ahmedabad- 382426

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by A AND M Jumbo Bags Limited
(hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, 1 hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has
generally, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31 March, 2021,

complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has




proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner

and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended

on 31% March, 2021 according to the provisions of:

0] The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made

thereunder;

(ili)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed

thereunder;

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct

Investment and External Commercial Borrowings to the extent applicable;

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) :-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;




d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act
and dealing with client;

(vi)  Other than above, Factories Act, 1948, is also applicable to the Company,
which has been duly complied by the Company. The same has also been

confirmed by the Management.

| have also examined compliance with applicable clauses of the following:

Q) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

During the period under review, provisions of the following regulations were not

applicable to the Company:

Q) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefit)
Regulations, 2014;

(i)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(ili)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009;

(iv)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the

following observations:




I/We hereby report that, during the Review Period, the listed entity has complied with the
provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, except in
respect of matters specified below: -

(@) There has been defaults for non-filing of ROC e-forms within the timeline
provided under the provisions in case of below matters.

E-Form AOC-4 XBRL, MGT-7 for Annual filing of the Company has not been

filed for year ended 31/03/2020.

- DIR-12 (Regularization of Additional Directors) has not been filed for Mr.
Jaypalsinh Vaghela and Mr. Manan Thothawala

- MGT-14 has not been filed for preferential allotment with regards to the board
meeting held on 12" November, 2020.

- MGT-14 has not been filed for preferential issue with regards to the board

meeting held on 12" November, 2020.

(b) As per the Compliances provided in Secretarial Standards, there has been
irregularity in maintaining minutes, which have been duly regularized during the
year.

(c) As per the compliances in the Secretarial Standards-2 as well as per the listing
regulations of SEBI, the company’s website is non-operational, thereby no notices
or reports have been duly uploaded on the website of the Company.

(d) No Managerial Remuneration in compliance with Section 197 has been provided
to Directors, Managing Director/Whole time Director.

(e) With regards to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, wherein the Company
has taken various loan from banks and NBFCs, but the company has defaulted in
repayment of term loan, CC a/c, car loan and other unsecured loan, reference of
the same is mentioned in the audit report of the Company.

() Company has made defaults in payment of statutory dues of TDS, Income Tax,
GST during the year

(g) The Company has not been maintaining proper books of accounts and other
documentation so audit has been conducted based on the management
declarations.

(h) It has been observed that the term loans taken by the Company were not utilized
for the purpose it was borrowed.

| further report that:
Also As per regulation 15 (2) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
2015, the compliances with the provisions specified in Regulation 17, 17A, 18, 19, 20,

21, 22, 23, 24, 24A, 25, 26, 27 and clause to (i) of sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and
para C,D and E of Schedule V of SEBI Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)



https://www.zaubacorp.com/director/JAYPALSINH-VAGHELA/08713919

2015 shall not apply to listed entity which has listed its specified securities on the SME
Exchange. The Company being listed on SME Exchange, above clauses shall not apply to

the Company.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before
the meetings and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at the meeting of the Board of Directors / Committees of the Board were
taken unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings and no dissenting views

have been recorded.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period, there were below event / action having

major bearing on the Company’s Affairs.

The Company has made preferential allotment of 3490000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
during the year under review and it has been utilized for redemption of 332230

preference shares of R. 100/- each during the year.

Place : Ahmedabad Signature : SD/-

Date : 02/11/2021 Name of PCS : Mansi Chokshi
ACS No. : 42662
C P No. : 19645

UDIN: A042662C001356095




To,

The Members,

A AND M Jumbo Bags Limited

Block No.-100,

Bhagwati Rice Mill, Opp. HP Petrol Pump
Jetalpur, Daskroi

Ahmedabad- 382426

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1. Management’s Responsibility
Management is responsible for the maintenance of the Secretarial records and for the
preparation and filing of forms, returns, documents for compliances and to ensure that

they are free from material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error.

2. Secretarial Auditor’s Responsibility
Secretarial Audit is a process of verification of records and documents on sample or
test basis. My responsibility is to express an opinion on the secretarial compliances of
certain laws by the Company on the basis of my audit. The audit practices and
processes have been followed as deemed appropriate to provide reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the records and the confirmation of compliance. My audit
process has involved verification of records and dependence on Management

representation and my opinion is based thereupon.

We believe that audit evidence we have obtained is not sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis of our opinion on the Company’s matters, in absence of proper

documents provided to us for verification.




3. Conduct of Company’s Affairs
The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has

conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place : Ahmedabad Signature : SD/-

Date : 02/11/2021 Name of PCS : Mansi Chokshi
ACS No. . 42662
C P No. : 19645

UDIN: A042662C001356095
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPFORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

To The Members,

A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the A
AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding
Company”) and its subsidiary Nanuan Finance Private Limited {the holding
company and the subsidiary together referred to as the “Group”), which
comprise of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31* March 2021, Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended, consolidated cash Flow
Statemnent, consolidated Statement of changes in equity for the year ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information(hercinafter referred to as “the Consolidated Financial Statements™).

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind As consolidated Financial
Statements

The holding company’s Board of Directors are responsible tor the matters stated
in Section 13(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the
preparation and presentation of these comsolidated Ind AS financial stavements
that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance and consolidated cash flows and consolidated changes in
equity of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS Consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,



In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, management of the
companies included in the group are responsible for assessing the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective boards of directors of the companies included in the Group are
also responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of Consolidated Financial Statements
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated [nd AS
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, as specified u/s 143(10) of the act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those rigk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated Tnd AS
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control, An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion,



L.

Other Matter:

We did not audit the financial statements, financial information of subsidiary
NANUAN FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED and included in the consolidated
financial statements, which constitute total assets of Rs.21145275/- as at March
31, 2021, total revenue of Rs. 215798/ -, net profit of Rs.3062/- for the year then
ended. These financial statements and other financial information have been
audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our
opinion on the consolidated financial statements to the extent they have been
derived from such financial statements is based solely on the report of such
other auditors.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion,

Qualified Opinion:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of A
AND M Jumbo Bags Limited (hervin after referred to as the “Company”) which
comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31,2021, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss, Consolidated Statement of changes in Equity and
the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the yvear ended, and Consolidated
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
palicies (hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and acoording to the
explanations given to us, except for the matters described in qualified opinion,
the accompanying consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of alfairs of the Company, as at March 31, 2021, of its profit, position of
changes in equity and the cash Hows for the year then ended.

Basis for Qualified Opinion :
As per the information and explanations given to us, we draw attention that

Company has defaulted in repayment of principal and interest of various
loans from banks and NBFC during the year. It includes defaults in
repayment of term loan, CC Afc, car loan, All unsecured loan from various
NBFCs. We are unable to mention amount of overdue in absence of details
and information provided to us for the verification.
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2, Company has defaulted in pPayment of statutory dues like TDS liability of the
year of Rs. 72654/

Also Jobwork income of Rs. 9634512/ shown as indirect income, for the same
supporting documents has not been provided to us for verification and GST
liability of Rs. 1734212/ @ 18% on the same has not been created in books
and also not paid.

Also tds liability of Rs. 66370/ ufs 194C @ 2% on shed construction jobwork
of Rs. 3318488/- has not been created in books of account and also not paid for
during the year and supporting documents of job work also has not been
provided to us for the verification,

3. Income tax lability (excluding interest w/s 234A, 2348 and 234 C of income tax
act) of Rs. 4733219- for the year 2018-19 and liability of Rs. 398149- for the
financial year 2019-20 is also pending to pay as on reporting date.

4. We have not been provided statements of Gujarat Mercantile bank loan,
HDFC car loan, Hero Fincorp term loan, Cosmos cooperative bank (closed),
Dena bank (closed), SBI current account (closed) and Statement from all
NBFCs for unsecured loan during the year for verification and we have relied
upon management certificates for the same.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

3. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
audit except as mentioned in base for qualified opinion Para.

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those
books except as mentioned in base for qualified opinion Para.

€. The consolidated Balance Sheet, The consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss, The consolidated statement of change in equity and the
consolidated statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account except as mentioned in base for
qualified opinion Para.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated [nd AS Statements comply
with the Indian Accounting Standards Specified f?‘i” Section 133 of



the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 except as mentioned in base for qualified
opinion Para,

. On the basis of written representations received from the directors of
holding company as on 319 March 2021, and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31%March
2021, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of
the Companies Act, 2013

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in " Annexure A'; and

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us :

I The group has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its financial statements.

ll. The group has made provision, as required under the applicable
law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if
any, on long-lerm contracts includin g derivative contracts.

HL The holding company is not required to transfer the amount to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund and As per our report of
even date

For, Parekh Parekh & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 132988\

j P?i:ﬁ’_ (T tll‘

CA Sunny P Parekh iyl
Partner ~LD e
M.No- 1311588

UDIN: 21131188AAAAECT193

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 30/06/2021
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ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 'the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of A & M
Jumbo Bags Limited ("helding Company’) and its subsidiary company (as per the
audited report of other auditor) as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management’s R nsibility for Internal Financial Controls

T'he Company’s management and management of subsidiary, incorporated in india
is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (TCAT'). These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the sateguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of fragds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the ¢ ompanies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to Express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial
cantrols over financial reporting of the company and its subsidiary company (as per
the audited report of other auditor) based on our audit We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audii of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate fnternal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and -if such
contruls operated effectively in all materia) respects.
Jgp
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Qur audit involves performing procedures to abtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial controls over financial

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,

including the assessment of the risks of material misstaternent of the financial
statements, whether due (o fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is not sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal

financial controls system over financial reporting in absence of documents
provided to us.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation ot tinancial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of the management and directors of
thi company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets thal could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

al Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management averride
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
hinancial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or pmnadums may
deteriorate.

inion ; "Mjl:-ﬂ"‘..;
In absence of details and documents provided to us, we are unablﬁ}ﬂjﬁqﬁnent
upon whether the Company have, in all material respects, an adequaté internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial

controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the



Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 30/06/2021

For, Parekh Parekh & Associates
Chartered Accountants .

i

T S
CA Sunny Parekh SN\
Partner
M.No- 131188
UDIN: 21131188AAAAFECT193

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 30/06/2021
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For, Parekh Parckh & Associates

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED
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CIN: L25202GJ2011PLC065632

OTES TO THE CONSOLID D FINANCIAL STATEME FOR

THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021
BACKGROUND:

A And M Jumbo Bags Limited was incorporated in the year 2011 and The Company
Is engaged in Manufacturing of jumbo Bags.

The company has purchased 100% owned subsidiary NANUAN FINANCE
FPRIVATE LIMITED for 2,00,000 equity share of Rs, 100/~ each (face value is Re.
100/-) aggregating to Rs. 2,00,00,000/- for which RBI approval /NOC has been
taken on 13/06/2019 and share transfer process completed informed by
management to stock exchange on 23/12/2019,though we have not verified the
share transfer form in absence of documents provided to us and we had completely
relied upon information submitted to stock exchange on 23/12/2019.

We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiary NANUAN FINANCE
PRIVATE LIMITED and included in the consolidated financial statements, These
financial statements and other financial information have beer audited by other
auditors whose reports have been fumnished to us, and our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements to the extent they have been derived from such
financial statements is based solely on the report of such other auditors.

Significant Accounting Policies:

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of these financial statements. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated,

Basis of Preparation:
(i) Compliance with Ind AS

A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED :

The financial statements of the holding company comply in all material
aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Rule 4 of the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of
the Act



NANUAN FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED :

The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles in India ("Indian GAAP) o comply in all
material respects with the notified Accounting Standards (‘'AS’) under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’), read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and the Master Direction

- Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit
taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 (‘the NBFC Master
Directions’) issued by RBL

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and
are consistent with those used in the previous year. The complete financial
statements have been prepared along with all disclosures,

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as
per the criteria set out in Schedule 111 to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on
the nature of the products and services and the time between acquisition of
assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the
Company has ascertained its operating cyele as 12 months for the purpose of
current/ non-current classification of its assels and liabilities, except for
receivables considered doubtful, which are shown as non-current.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, in accordance with Accounting Standards fssued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India and the provisicns of the Companies Act,
2013, as adopted consistently by the company. All income and expenditure
having a material bearing on the financial statements are recognized on
accrual basis.

financial statements and other financial information have been audited by other
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements to the extent they have been derived from such
financial statements is based solely on the report of such other auditors,

Name of Subsidiary: Nanuan Finance Private Limited
Extent of Holding: 100% holding



The financial statements of the subsidiary enterprises used in the consolidation are

drawn up to the same reporting date as of the enterprise i.e., year ended March 31,
2021.

Minority interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiary consists of the amount
of equity attributable to the minority shareholders at the dales on which
investments are made by the Company in the subsidiary companies and further
movements in their share in the equity, subsequent to the dates of investments,
Nanuan Finance Private Limited is a 100% subsidiary , So minority interest is Nil.

In consolidated financials investment in subsidiary and equity share capital of
subsidiary has been eliminated from consolidation.

2 Revenue recognition:

A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED -

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the sconomic
benefits will flow to the enlity and the revenue can be reliably measured,
regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as
revenue are net of goods and service tax and amounts collected on behalf of
third parties.

The company recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be
reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to
the entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the company’s
activities as informed to us by the management,

NANUAN FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED :

In appropriate circumstances, Revenue income is recognized when no
significant uncertainty as to determination or realization exists, Interest
Inmmeismcugnizudnnaﬁmnpmporﬂunhaﬁstahnghﬁunmrme
amount outstanding and rate applicable. Further, In respect of Loans and
advances company has decided 1o charge on the final amount settlement
received from the party and at the same Hme interest will be charged to
profit loss account.

3 Tawxes:

'-.f‘_,.l"i'!-'-—
Current income lax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered form or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used

Current Income Tax:-



to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the

reporting date in the countries where the company operales and generates taxable
income,

Current income tax relating to the items recognized outside the statement of profit
and loss is recognized outside the statement of profit and loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity),Current tax items are recognized in correlation
o the underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity. Management
pericidically evaluates position taken in the ax returns with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate,

Deferred tax:-

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
kinancial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except

a) When the deferred tax liabilities arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or
an asset or lability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
time of lransaction , affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss

b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, associates and interest in joint ventures, when the timing of the
reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that
the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreeeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the
carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax
assels are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed al each reporting date
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.
Unrecognised deffered tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits
will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on
tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or subStaatively enacted at the
reporting date. T



Deferred tax asset and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable
right exist to set off current tax asset against current tax liabilities and the
deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Indirect taxes paid on acguisition of assets or on incurring expenses

Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of the indirect taxes paid,
except:

(a) When the tax incurred on the purchase of assets or services is not recoverable
from the taxation authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognised as part
of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item, as
applicable;

(b) When receivables and payables are stated with the amaunt of tax included

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to , the taxation authority is
included as part of receivables or payables in the balance sheet.

4 Impairment of non-financial assets:

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable, An impairment loss is
recognized for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units), Non-
financial assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of
the impairment at the end of each reporting period.

5 and uivalents:

Cash and Cash equivalents includes cash on hand, Balance with bank, deposits
(FD) held at call with financial institutions and banks having maturity less then
3 months.

7 Valuation of Inventories:

Inventories have been valued at Cost and Net Realizable Value whichever is
lower. Cost comprises costs of purchase, conversion cost and cost incurred in
bringing the inventories to present location.



The same has not been physically verified by us and we relied upon certificate
provided by the Management.

Company does not maintain stock of Spares & Parts, It purchases when the
same is required, so amount of Spare parts has been charged to P & L Alc
There are no such Spares and Parts which have useful life more than a year so
company does not capitalize it

Fi

. F

instruments:
ial instru and fair Value Measurement:

AANDM IUMBO BAGS LIMITED :

s

Payables. The Company’s financial assets include trade and other
receivables, and cash & cash equivalents that it derives directly from its
operations,

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The
Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks,
The Company’s senior management is supported by the Board of Directors
that advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance
framewark for the Company. This provides assurance to the Company’s
senior management that the Company’s financial risk activities are
governed by appropriate policies and procedure and that financial risks are
identified, measured and maraged in accordance with the Company’s
policies and risk objectives,

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each risk,
which are summarised as below:

Market risk:
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices, Market

risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and
commaodity rigk.

Credit Risk ;

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a
financial instrument or customer confract, leading to a financial loss, The
Company is having majority of the receivables from private sectors. The
Company does not have significant credit risk exposure’ to any single
counterparty. Concentration of credit risk to any counterparty did nol exceed
2% of gross monetary assets at any time during the year, T

N i



iii.  Liquidity Risk :
The Company menitors its risk of a shortage of funds by estimating the future
cash flows. The Company’s objective is to maintain a balance between
warking capital of the company.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial
liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments,

Particulars ‘Within 1 year | 1to5 year More than 5 | Carrying
years Amount

As at 31.03.2021

Trade Payables | 20,75 823 = . 2075 823

As al 31.03.2020

Trade Pavables | 48,58,600 2,26,991 - 50,85 597

(B) Capital Management :
For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes all

other equity reserves attributable to the members of the Company.

(C) Carrying Value of finaneial instruments by calegories:

Particulars Amount as at 31st March, 2021 nl
Fair Value | Fair Value Amortised Taotal
through Other through Cost
Comprehensive Profit &
Income loss
Financial Assets
Investments 2,00,00,000 2,00, 00,000
Equity
Instrumwni
Loans (Long term 3,52 57 9il) 35257060
+ Short Term) )
Cash & Cash 32,8240 32,852,940
Equivalents
Trade 67.53,080 67,33, 080
| Receivables
Other  Financial 4,58,00,000 4,58,00,000
Assets N
Total 20000000 | 9,10,93980 | 11,10,93,980
Financial
(Llabilitbess -
Borrowin f,HLA1.592 6,30,61,592
term+Short =
Term) !




Trade Payables 29,75, 823 29,75,823
Other Financial
Liabilities (Mon 42.47.931 42.87.931
Current +
Current)
Tolal 7,03,25,346 7.03,25,346
Particulars Amount as at 31st March, 2020 _
Fair Value Fair Value Amortised Total
through Other through Caosi
Comprehensive Profit &
Income _]_um
Financial Assets
Investments ' 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
Equity
Instrument
Loans (Long term | 33552010 3,35,52.010
+ Shaort Term) !
Cash & Cash 18,14,845 18,14,845
| Equivalents =
Trade 2,00,90,965 2,00,90,945
Receivables
Other Financial 4.58,00.000 458,080,000
Asacts
Total 2 00,00,000 10,12,57,820 12,1257,820
Finaneial
l_LIIhﬂi‘HIII N
Bormowings(Long B.85,91,927 8,85,91,927
term+Short
Term)
Trade Payables 50,85,591 50,685,591
Other Financial 41,93,972 41,93,972
Liabilities (Non
Current +
Current)
Tuotal 978,71, 490 9.78,71.490
Income Recognition: il g
Interest income: \

A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED :
There is no interest income during the year.

NANUAN FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED :
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and rate applicable.



t
All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment. Historical Cost comprises of the
purchase price including import duties and non-refundable taxes and directly
attributable expenses incurred to bring the asset to the location and condifion
necessary for it to be capable of being operated in the manner intended by
management.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as
a scparate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
benetits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably, The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting
period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation methods, rates and residual value:

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the written down value method
over the estimated useful lives of the assels, hased on technical evaluation
done by management's expert, which are higher than or equal to those
specified by Schedule 11 to the Companies Act. 2013, in order to reflect the
actual usage of the assets. The useful life, residual value and the depreciation
method are reviewed at least at each financial year end, If the expectations
differ from previous estimates, the changes are accounted for prospectively as
a change in accounting estimate.

The management estimates the useful life for the property, plant and
equipment as follows:

Asset Total Useful Life R
Factory Building 30 Years

Electric installation & Furniture | 10 Years

Computers and printers 3 Years =
dotsile and TV Sren

Plant & Machinery 15 Years Bl
Vehicle & Years

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable
amount. Lains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds
with carrying amount. These are included in profit or loss within other
gains/ (losses),



12 ions and i t liabilities:
A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED :
Provisions:
Provisions are recognized when there is a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past events, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation.

Contingent lHabilities:

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising
from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the
oocurrence or non-oocurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Company, or a present obligation that arises
from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount
cannot be made.

13 Employee Benefit:

A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED :

(i) Short term obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are
expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which
the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees’
services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled,

(ii) Post-employment obligations
Company does not have policy or scheme of post employment obligation.

14. Government Grant:
A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED :

Government grants are recognised where there is a reasonable assurance that the
grant will be received and all attached condiions will be complied with, When the
grant or subsidies relate to revenue, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis in
the statement of profit and loss over the periods necessary to match them with the
related costs, which they are intended to compensate. Where the grant relates to an
asset,it is recognised as deferred income and is allocated to statement of profit and loss
over the periods and in proportions in which depreciation an those assets is charged.

When loans or similar assistance is provided by governments or related institutions,

with an interest rate below the current applicable market rate, the effect of this

favourable interest is regarded as government grant. The loan or assistance is initially
I i Wy _II i
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recognised and measured at fair value and the government grant is measured as the
difference between the initial carrying value of the loan and the proceeds received. The
Ioan is subsequently measured as per the accounting policy applicable to financial
liablilities.

15. Redemption of Preference Share:

AAND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED :

Non Cumulative, Non Convertible Redeemable 332230 Preference share of Rs.
100/ -each issued on 31% October 2018 to Analben fur consideration other than
cash being land purchased and redeembale at face value at the end of 15 years
from the date of allotement has been redeemed during the year at face value of
Rs. 100/ - each with 0.10% dividend p.a,

16. Earnings per share:
A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED :

(i) Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing;

* The profit attributable to owners of the company

* By the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during
the year

(ii) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of
basic earnings per share to take into account:

* the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated
with dilutive potential equity shares, and

* the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have
been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

18 Rounding of amounts:
AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED :

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and potes have been
rounded off to the nearest Rupee value as per the requirement of Schedule
III, unless otherwise stated,



19 Related Party Disclosures:
A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED :

L Names of related parties and related party relationship

Related Party where control exists

¥ e

Manuan Finance Private Limited
(100% owned subsidiary)

Related Party

Key Managerial person

Zalakben Parikh (MD and Director)
Dhaval Parekh (CS)

Husen S Saraiya (KMI)

Balvant Pannu (Director)

Varun Shah (Director)

Jaypal singh vaghela (Director)
Manan thothawala {Director)
Samir Patel (CFO)

Enterprise owned/ significantly
influenced by Key Managurial Person

E

Vinhar Enterprise (proprietership of

Zalakben Parikh)

A & M febeon Limited

Related parties and transactions with them are identified by the management

and rehied upon by us.

ii.  Related Party Transactions

Mature
transacting

of

Name of related
party and nature of
relationship

| Year ended

March 31,
2021

Loan taken

Manuan Finance Pyt
Lid (100% owned
subsidiary)

2192000/ -

Loan repaid

Manuan Finance Pwt
Lid (100% owned

Loan taken

1972069/ -

G2G5000, -

Z1293071 /-

B343725/ -

16125569, -

March 31,




influenced by Key

Loan taken

(Key
Person)

Zalakben  Parikh
Managerial

T

632500/ -

Loan repaid

(Key
Person)

Zalakben Parikh

Remiuneration

Husen S Saraiya
Balvant Pannu

Kuy
Person

Dhaval Parekh (C5)

Managerial

471500,/ -

Jobwork  of
shed and

Limited

(Enterprise

A & M Feboon

owned / significantly
influenced by Key
Managerial Person)

oulstanding as at the year end

1315700, -

Mature of
trangackon

Name of related
party and nature of

relationship

Year ended

March 31,
a0

March 31,
2020

Lioan

Loan

100% owmnied

| subsidiary

219931/~

219931 -

Enterprise

owned /significantly
influenced by Key
Managerial Person

B118776/ -

5167502/ -

Key Managerial
Person

1210500, -

Enterprise

ownied /significantly
influenced by Key
Managerial Person

1315700/ -




Key management personnel and Director compensation

: Year ended Year ended
Particular 2021 2020

Short-lerm employee
benefits 2 100/~

t Inf ion;
A QO BAGS L

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of Jumbo Bags. As such,
the Company operates in a single segment and there are no separate
reportable segments, The same is consistent with the information reviewed
by the chief operating decision maker (CODM).

21.MSME Disclosure:
A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED :

As per the information and explanation given by the management of the
company, the information regarding trade payable to suppliers whether falls
under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
(MEMED Act) is called for from the suppliers of goods and services and the
said details are not received from suppliers of goods and services. Hence,
disclosure regarding principal amount due to suppliers registered under
MSMED Act and remaining outstanding as on 31.03.2021 and interest
payable thereon could not be reported and auditors are unable to comment

thereon.
22.Impact of COVID-19 pandemic on Company’s Operations: -

i, h._,-r'. i
e

The World Health Organization (WHO) declared COVID-19 to be a pandemi
in March 2020. The current second wave of COVID-19 pandemic has
significantly increased in India. The regional lockdowns were implemented
in some of the areas. The Company is engaged in the business of
manufacturing of plastic jumbo bags .



The Company has assessed the possible effects that may result from COVID-
19 on carrying its business, assets, internal finance controls, profitability and
liquidity on present and future. As per the current assessment of the
situation on the basis of internal and external information, the management
of the Company is of the view that there is no any indication of any material
impact on carrying amount of inventories, intangible assets, trade receivable,
and other financial assets and there is no significant impact on the
Company’s ability to discharge its borrowings liabilities. The actual impact
of the global health pandemic may be different from that which has been
estimated, as the COVID-19 situation evolves in India and globally, The
Company will closely monitor any material changes to future economic
conditions and their impact on its business.

23.Previous year's figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever
necessary.

24. Nanuan Finance Private Limited
The Disclosures as required by the NEFC Masters Directions issued by RBI:
- Company has obtained a Certificate of Registration from the Bank.
(Reg. No. B - 06.00394)
- Company is entitled to continue to hold Certificate of Registration
of its Principal Business criteria as in March 31, 2021,
- Company having Net Owned Fund of Rs. 2,06,96,071/- which is
meeting the required net owned fund requirement as laid down in
Master Direction- Mon banking Financial Company- Non-
Systemically Important Non- Deposit taking company (Reserve
bank} Direction 2016,

M/s Nanuan Finance Private Limited is classified by RBI as Non-

Deposit taking company. 50, as per para Xc) of the Master
Direction DNBS.PPD.03/66,15.001/2016- 17 additional disclosures
are as followed:

- Board of Directors has passed a resolution for Non- acceptance of
any public deposits.

Company has not accepted any public deposits during the current

financial year ended

1% March, 2021.

- Company has complied with the prudential norms relating to
income recognition, accounting standards, asset classification and
provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it in terms
of NBFC- Non Systemically Important Non- Deposit - taking
company (Reserve bank) Directions, 2016. “ .
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- Company has field NBS9Y as

Regulations,

As per our report of even date

For, Parekh Parekh & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 132983W :

SE ol | =

CA Sunny Parekh -h‘“-.._f.' ]

s oy
M.No.-131188

UDIN: 21131188 AAAAEC1193

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 30/06/2021

&l

on 29/05/2019 according to RBI

For, A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED

A AND M JUMBOBAGS LTD,
o - C{,’__‘ﬂ =lol9

WA DIRECTOR
BalwantSingh U Pannu Varun J. Shah

Diirector Director
DIN:08211395 DIN:07740874

S Tﬁw Samir Patel
CFO

PAN: ASEPP2603A

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 30/06/2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members,
AAND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of the A
AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED which com prise of the Balance Sheet as at 31=
March 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended, Cash Flow
Statemnent, Statement of changes in equity for the year ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind As standalone Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the
preparation and presentation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
Hows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maimntenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
aperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process. V=
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Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as
specified u/s 143(10) of the act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from material
misstatenent.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements, The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
errar. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the Ind AS
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion

Qualified Opinion:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of A AND M Jumbo
Bags Limited (herein after referred to as the "Company”) which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31,2021, the statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of
changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the vear ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies (hereinafter referred to as the “financial statemenis”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, except for the matters described in qualified opinion,
the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India; of the state of affairs
of the Company, as at March 31, 2021, of its profit, positi arges i
and the cash flows for the vear then ended,
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Basis for Qualified Opinion :
As per the information and explanations given to us, we draw attention that

- Company has defaulted in repayment of principal and interest of various loans from
banks and NBFC during the year. It includes defaults in repayment of term loan, CC
Afe, car loan, All unsecured loan from various NBFCs. We are unable to mention
amount of overdue in absence of details and information provided to us for the
verification,

Company has defaulted in payment of statutory dues like TDS liability of the year of
Rs. 72654/-

Also Jobwork income of Rs 9634512/ shown as indirect income, for the same
supporting documents has not been provided to us for verification and GST liability of
Rs. 1734212/ & 18% on the same has not been created in books and also not paid.

Also tds lability of Rs. 66370/~ /s 194C @ 2% on shed construction jobwurk of Rs.
3318485/~ has not been created in books of account and also not paid for during the year

Income tax liability (excluding interest ws 234A, 2MB and 234 ¢ of income tax act) of
Rs. 4733219/ for the year 2018-19 and liability of Rs. 398149/ for the financial year 2019.

20 is also pending to pay as on reporting date.

We have not been provided statements of Gujarat Mercantile bank loan, HDFC car loan,
Hero Fincorp term loan, Cosmos cooperative bank (closed), Dena bank (closed), SBI
current account (closed) and Statement from all NBFCs for unsecured loan during the
year for verification and we have relied upon management certificates for the same,

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon:

The company’s Buard of direclors is responsible for the other information. Our
opinion on financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

Key Audit Matters:

Except for the matters described in the Basis for Oualified Cipinion section, we
have determines that there are no other key audit matters 10 rammunicate in




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2006 ("the

Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A a
statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the
order.

As required by section 133(3) of the Act, we report that

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belisf were necessary for the purpose of our
audit except as mentioned in base for qualified opinion Para,

In our opinion proper books of aceaunt as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those
books except as mentioned in base for qualified opinion Para.

The Balance Sheet, The Statement of Profit and Loss, The statement of
change in equity and the statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account except as
mentioned in base for qualified opinion Para.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS Statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards Specified under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 except as mentioned in base for qualified opinion Para,

On the basis of written representations received from the directors ae
in 31 March 2021, and taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31%March 2021, from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Companies
Act, 2013,

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in ' Annexure B'; and

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best . of .our
information and according to the explanations given to ug. L
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L The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its financial statements.

. The Company has made provision, as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable
losses, if any, on long-term contracts including  derivative
contracts,

HL The Company is not required to ransfer the amount to the Investar
Education and Protection Fund and As per our repart of even

date
For, Parekh Parekh & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 132988W : TP
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CA Sunny P Parekh " "7
FPartner i
M.No- 131188
UDIN: 21131188A AA AFB5954
Flace: Ahmedabad

Diate: 30/06/2021
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ANNEXU TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Beport on other legal and
regulatory requirements’ of our report of even date to the financial statements
af the Company for the year ended on March 31, 2021

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true
and fair view on the financial statements of the Company and taking into
consideration the information and explanations given to us and the books of
account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we

report that:

(i) (2) Company is not maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative Details and situation of fixed assels.

(b) As per the information and explanation given to us by the management,
these fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed own such
verification but we have not been provided any documents for verification so
we are unable to comment upon the same and the same has not been
physically verified by us,

(€} The title deeds of the properties held by the company are held in its name
or not can not be commented upon in absence of documents provided to us
for the verification.

(i) (a) It has been observed that Physical verification of inventory has not been
conducted at reasonable intervals by the management;

(b) It has been observed that the company is not maintaining proper records

of inventory and the same has not been provided to us for verification
though as informed to us by management no material discrepancies were
noticed on physical verification by management but cannot be relied upon,

(i) The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, LLP's or other Parties covered in the register maintained under section
189 of the Companies Act except those in the nature of contractual obligations
i.e. where company has made transaction for purchase of machinery and
advance has been given for the same, later on transaction being cay
advance of Rs. 32455360,/ - has been treated as loan b 1;1.1“},’,_

L]
r.r .;PIJ;
(iv)  As per the information and explanation given to us by the mandgement, the
Company has not provided loan, Guarantees and Securities in respect of




(v)

{vi)

{wii)

{viii)

(ix)

which the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the companies act, 2013 are
applicable. The company has complied with the provision of section 185 and
186 of companies act 20113 with respect to loan and investment made.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us the
company has not taken any deposit pursuant to provision of Section 73 to 76
of the Companies act, 2013,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the maintenance
of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried
out by the Company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not
applicable to the Company.

(a) Based on the records produced before us the company is not regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues. Below mentioned statutory dues are
pending till audit date:

Incometax of F.Y. 2018-19 of Rs. 4733219/
Incometax of F.Y., 20019-20 of Rs. 398149/ -
Tdsof F.Y. 2020-21 of Rs. 139024/ -

GST of F.Y. 2020-21 of Rs, 1734212/ -

(b) According to information and explanation given to us there is no dues of
providend fund, ESIC, income tax or sales tax or GST or wealth tax or service
tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax or cess which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

Company has defaulted in repayment of principal and interest of various Inans from
banks and NBFC during the year. It includes defaults in repayment of term loan, CC
Aje, car loan, All unsecured loan from various NBFCs, We are unable to mention
amount of overdue in absence of details and information provided 1o us for the
verification,

We have been informed that the company has not issued any Debenture
during the year,

According to the informations & explanations given to us, we observed that
term loans in the books of account were not used for the purpose it was
taken. Details of the same are as below:

Machinery Term loan of 2.5 crores has been taken from SBI and machinery is
not booked in books of account being transaction cancelled later on as per
information provided to us by the management and payment given to party
accounted as loan after transaction being cancelled,

Machinery Term loan of 37.65 Lacs taken from NBFC and machinery is not
booked in books of account being transaction cancelled later on as per
information provided to us by the management and some amount has been
repaid by the supplier directly to NBI and now ofs as on 31/03/2021
is of Rs. 9.71 Lacs. forf :




(x)

(xi)

(xii)

i)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

Place: Ahmedabaid

Though we have not been provided documentary proof of the transaction
being cancelled and we relied upon management certificates for the same.

According to the informations & explanations given to us no fraud by the
company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the year.

Provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013
related to managerial remuneration is applicable to company. The company
has paid Total managerial remuneration of Rs. Nil,

Provisions specified in Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to company.

According to the informations & explanations given to us all transactions
with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the Jdetails have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements etc., as required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.,

According to the informations & explanations given to us the company has
made preferential allotment of 3490000 equity share of Rs. 10/- each during
the year under review and it has been utilized for redemption of 332230
preference chare of Re. 100/- each during the year,

According to the informations & explanations given to us the company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected 1vith him, so the provisions of section 192 of Companies Act, 2013
are not applicable to company during the year.

Provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not
applicable to company.

Date: 30/ 06/2021 Chartered Accountants

FRN -132988W

oy

CA Sunny Parekh | 1w
Partner '
M.No- 131188

UDIN:21131188AAAAERBS054
Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 30/06/2021

For, Parekh Parekh & Associates
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ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of A & M
Jumbo Bags Limited ('the Company”’) as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Com pany for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control slated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate interral financial controls that were Operating effectively for cnsuring
the orderly and cificient conduct of its business, including adherence to the
Company's policios, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Respons bility

Lur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note') and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed 1o be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an cudit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects,



Qur audit involves performing procecures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reparting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control hased on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment,
including the assessiment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is not sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal
financial controls system over financial reporting in absence of documents
provided to us.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of the management and directors of
the company; and

(3) provide reasonalle assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitation: of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due o error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadeyuate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate. TR,
5 -__rd-‘_.- _Hl-\-h... l..
v = '-|| =
Opinion . lh:-“ Miniay | 2|

AW
In absence of details and documents provided to us, w fe_uhable to comment

upon whether the Company have, in all material respects; @i adequate internal
linancial controls syvstem over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021,
basied on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
company considering, Lhe essential components of internal control stated in the



Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Ov

er Financial Reporting
issued by the Institu! of Chartered Accountants of India.

Place: Ahmedabad For, Parekh Parckh & Associates
Diate: 30/06/2021 Chartered Accountants
FRN -132988W —
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I Revenuoe from Dparafions i 26,473,778 BEIILTTE
Il Oither income 2 5743250 2705813
I Total Revenue [[+11) Ab.61 7,001 a1 098 50]
IV Ex
{8) Cost of Material consumecd 25 24446924 26,852,529
{b) Purchase of stock-in-trade I - =
{c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, ) {470,509 (1,354 304)
Work- and stocksin-trade
{d) Employes henefits expenses o 3,670,605 10,629,602
{d) Pinance costs o) 4.535.050 7005 407
{d) Depreciation and amortizalion expenses a0 1,55, S0 1528770
{e) Other Expenses = 2.180,185 5700516
IV Total Expenses 36,163,168 60,741.616
W ProfitJ [Loss) before exceplional items and taxes (111-1V) 433 853 A55.975
V1 Exceptional ltoms 32 . -
451863 85,57 |
VI Tax expense : a
Current Tax 185,000 550,000
Dueferred Tax 58,170 210528
V1L Profit{loss} for the period continuing operations 327,63 16,504
1X Profit from discontinuing operations - -
X Cother comprehensive income = -~
() Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - .
{b} Remeasurements of post employment benefit obligations . -
{e) Income tox relating to above = =
() Othier comprehensivie incoome for the year, net of tx = -
Total comprehensive incame for the year 327,033 16,504
X1 Earning per Equity Share (EPS] Nominal Value per share Re.10j-
Basic Earning Per Share o [REL 1]
Drluted Earning Per Sharne 0m 0,00
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—CINL 252026 2011 PLODES32
ANGE IN FO E ENDED 315T
A.  Equity Share Capital
Particulars Amount
As at March, 2020 70,100,000
Change in Equity Share Capital{New
Insued) 34,500,000
Mg at Mareh, 20641 TS, 0000, 000
B.  Other Equity
Heserve and Surplus
Particulars Retained Total Other Equity
Security Premilum Earn
As at March, 2020 - 1,084,327 1,044,327
Profit for the Year - 327,033 327,033
Shares Issuged 872,500 T
Other Comprehensive Income =
Borus Share issuwied = - o
As at March, 2021 BTL500 1,371,360 2,243,560

|Significant Accounting Pulicies
Notes Formimg Part of the Accounts
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For, Parekh Parekh & Associates AAND M JUMBO BAGS LIH-{ITEEI_D
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BACKGROUND:

A And M Jumbo Bags Limitedwas tncorporated in the year 2011 and The Company
is engaged in Manufacturin £ of Jumbo Bags,

The company has purchased 100% owned subsidiary NANUAN FINANCE
PRIVATE LIMITED for 200,000 equity share of Rs, 100/~ each (face value is Rs.
100/-) aggregating to Rs, 2/00,00,000/- for which RBI approval /NOC has been
taken on 13/06/2019 and share transfer process completed informed by

L Significant Accounting Policies:

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of these financial statements, These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated,

Basis of Preparation:
Basis of preparation of Financial Statements :

The standalonefinancial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under the historical cost convention on the
accrual basis notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act)

when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of
goods and service tax and amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

The company recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably
measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the-entity
and specific criteria have been met for each of the company’s ‘activities' as
informed to us by the management. - P



3. Taxes:

Current Income Tax:-

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered form or paid to the faxation authorities, The tay rates and tax laws used
to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the

Current income tax relating to the items recognized outside the statement of profit
and loss is recognized outside the statement of profit and loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity).Current tax items are recognized in correlation
to the underlying transaction eithes in OCI or directly in equity. Management
perividically evaluates position taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in

which applicable tax regulations are subject 1o interpretation and establishos
provisions where appropriate,

Deferred tax:-

Deferred tax is provided using the lakility method an temporary differences
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their CArTying amounts for
financial reporting purpases at the reporting date,

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxahle temporary differences, except:

a) When the deferred tax liabilitios arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or
an asset or liability in a transaction that 1s not a business combinatiog and, at the
time of transaction , affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or

b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, associates and interest i joint ventures, when the timing of the
reversal of the emporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that
the temporary differences will not reverse in the forseeable future,

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the
carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused lax losses can be utilized,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer pnr:rb}bk-l;l,';?_t_'syfﬁcimt taxable
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profit will be available to allow al] op part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.
Unrecognised deffered tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are

recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits
will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered,

tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax asset and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable
right exist to set off current tax asset against current tax liabilities and the
deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority,

Indirect taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring cxpenses

Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of the indirect taxes paid,
Except:

(b) When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of kx mcluded

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to , the taxation authority is
included as part of receivables or payables in the balance sheet.

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognized for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair
value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash
inHows from other assets or Broups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-
financial assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of
the impairment at the end of each feporting period as informed to us my the
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The same has not been physically verified by us and we relied upon certificate
provided by the Management,

Company does not maingain stock of Spares & Parts. v purchases when the
same s required, so amount of Spare parts has been charged to P & L A/c,

There are no such Spares and Parts which have useful life more thap A Year 8o
company does not capitalize it.

7. Einancial instruments:

l. Financial inﬂtrumgujﬁ and fair Value Measurement:

(A) Financial risk management objectives and policies:
The Company’s Principal financial liabilities comprises of trade and other
payables. The Company’s financial asspts include trade and other
receivables, and cash & cash equivalents that it derives directly from its
Operabions.

Company’s senior management oversees the management of these rigks,
The Company’s senior management is supported by the Board of Directors
that advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance
framework for the Company. This provides assurance to the Company’s
Senior management that the Company’s financial risk activities are
governed by appropriate policics and procedure and that financial risks are
identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s
policies and risk objectives.

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each risk,
which are summarised as below: WRERH & s
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i Market risk;

Market risk is the risk that the fajr value of future cash flows

instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
risk comprises (hree types of risk: intorest rate risk, cu

commaodity risk,
fi.  Credit Risk ;

of a financial
Prices, Market

Credil risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet jge obligations under a
financial instrument Or customer contract, leading t a finan
Company s having majority of the receivables from private sectors. The
Company does not haye significant credit risk EXposure to any single

il Liquidity Risk :

cial loss. The

The Company monitars jis risk of a shortage of funds by estimating the future
cash flows. The Company's objective is to maintain 4 balance between

working capital of the company.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial
liabilities based on contractya) undiscounted payments.

FParticulars Within1 year [ to 5 year | More than 5 Carrying |
: Years Amuount

A at 31082021

Irade Payables | 2675823 - 1= 29,75,833

As at 31.03.2020

| Trade Payables | 48,58 600 | 226,991 g

(B) Capital Management :

For the purpose of the Company's capital Management, capital includes 3]

other equily reserves attributable to the members of the Company,

(C) Carrying Value of financial instruments by categories:

Particulars Amount as at 315t March, 2021
| Fair Value Fair Value Amortised Tatal

through  Other thruugh Cost

Cﬂmpmhﬁm've Profit &

Income loss
Financial Assets
}nﬂﬁhrmh 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
 Fauity

{
Lmhﬂm term = 3,52.57,960 3,52.57,960
+ Short Term) lf
(&

L. IR,
[ | £ v32880N | o |
(N
T -
o
' S uibl :I.l\.;h:

"r



Cash & Cash i 32,582,040 82540
Equivalents i
Trade 67 53,080 67,533,080
Receivabies i
(ther  Financial 4,58,00,000 4.58,00,000
Assels
Total 2,00,00,000 | 9,10,93,980 11,10,93 980
Finaneial
Liabilities:
Borrowings(Long 6,30,61,592 6,30,61,592
term+Short
Term)
Trade Payables 29,753,823 29.75,823
Other Financial
Liabilities (Non 42,87 931 42.87,931
Current +
Current)
Total [ 7,03,25,336 7.03,25,346
Particulars Amount as at 31st March, 2020

Fair Value Fair Value Amaortised Total

through Other Cost

Profit &

Income loas
Financial Assets
Investments 2,00k, 10, 000 2,00,00,000

Equity

Instrument
Loans {(Long term 33552010 3,35,52.010
+ Short Term) i
Cash & Cash 18,14, 845 18,14, 845
Equivalents
Receivables -
Other Financial 4,5H.00,000 4,58,00,000
Assels
 Total 20000000  [1012578%0 | 121257830
Firnancial
Liabiliti
Borrowings(Long 885,591,927 B.85.91,927
term+Short
Term)
Trade P.uj-ih{u_ 50,8551 0.85,591
Other Financial : 41.93,972 41,953,972
Liabilities (Non RN g 5
Current + ;‘fﬁ:n
Current) ¥ -J--’H-_rf:ﬂa-w : N



8.

10,

[Total

: =

—

| 9.78,71,4%

.
[ (0] H

Interest income:

There is no interest income during the year,

9. Dividend income:
There is no dividend income during the year

[978.714%

The management estimates (he useful

item can be measured reliably, The carrying amount of any component

accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting

Depreciation methods, rates and residual value:

Depreciation is provided on g pro-rata hasis on the written down valye method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets, based on technical evaluation
dome by management's expert, which are higher than or equal to those
specified by Schedule 11 to the Companies Act 2003, in order to reflect the
actual usage of the assets, The useful life, residual value and the depreciation
method are reviewed at least at each financial year end. If the expectations
differ from previous estimates, the changes are accounted for prospectively as
a change in accounting estimate.

life for the property, plant and

equipment as follows:
[ Asset | Total Useful Life
Factory Build ing 3 Years N
Electric installation & Furniture | 10 Years
Fixture
Compulers and printers 3 Years
Mobile and TV 3 Years — i




| Plant & Machinery 15 Years =
Vehicle | & Years J

11. Provisions and contingent liahil itles:

Provisions:
Provisions are recognized when there is a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past events, it is probable that an outflow of

resources embodying economic benefite will be required to seile the
obligation and there is a relia ble estimate of the amount of the abligation,

Contingent linbilities:
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is 3 possible obligation arising
from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the
OcLurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
whally within the control of the Company, or a present obligation that arises
from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to setile the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount
cannot be made,

12 Employee benefits:

(i} Short term obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are
expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in
which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of
employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at
the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled

(i) Post-employment obligations
Company does not have policy or scheme of post employ ment obligation,

13. Gnmm:n! Crrant:

Lovernment grants are recognised where there is a reasonable assurance that the
grant will be received and all attached conditions will be complied with. When the
grant or subsidies relate to revenuy, it s recognised as income on a systematic basis in
the statement of profit and loss over the periods necessary W match them with the
related costs, which they are intended to mpumte.%erq-tfu; grant relates to an

7
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asset,it is recognised as deferred income and i5 allocated 10 statement of profit and loss
over the periods and in proportions in which depreciation on these assets i charged.

recognised and measured at fair value and the government grant is measured as the
difference between the initial carrying value of the loan and the proceeds received. The
loan is subsequently measured as per the accounting policy applicable to financial
Hablilities,

14. Redemption of Preference Share:

Non Cumulative, Non Convertible Redeemable 332230 Preference share of Rs,
100/ each issued on 31% October 2018 to Analben for consideration other than cash
heing land purchased and redeembale at face value at the end of 15 years from the
date of allotement has been redecmed during the year at face value of Rs, 100/ -
each with 0.10% dividend p.a.

15. Dividend:

Provision is made for the amount of if any dividend declared, being
appropriately authorised and no longer at the discretion of the entity, on or
before the end of the reporting period but not distributed at the end of the
reporting period.

16. Earnings per Share :-

share:
i) Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is caloulaped by dividing:
* The profit attributable to owners of the company
* By the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during
the year

(i) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the delermination of
basic earnings per share to take into account:

* the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated
with dilutive potential equity shares, and

* the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have
been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares.



17. Rounding of amounis;

All amounts disclosad in the financia] statements

rounded off to the nearest

Rupee value as per the
IL, unless otherwise stated,
18. Related 1
L Names of related parties and related party relationship
Related Party where control exists
Subsidiary Nanuan Finance Private Limited
{L00% owned subsidiary) J
| Related Party
Key Managerial person Zalakben Parikh (MD and Director)
Dhaval Pasekh (CS)
Husen 5 Saraiyva (KM
Balvant Panny (Diirector)
Varun Shah (Director)
Jaypal singh vaghela (Director)
Manan thothawala (Mhirector)
Samir Patel (CFO)
Enterprise rwmed/ significantiy Vinhar Enterprise (proprictorship of
influenced by Key Managerial Persan Zalakben Parikh)
A & M febeon Limited

Related parties and transactions
and relied upon by us,

ii. Related Party Transactions

with them are identified by the management

Nature af

bransaction

Name of related
party and nature of

Year ended

relationship March 31,

March 31,

1 Loan taken

MNanuan Finance Pyt -
Ltd (100% ocwned
nubﬂi::[hrfj

2192000/ -

2 Loan repaid

Manuan Finance Py -
Lid (100% owned
subsidiary)

1972069/ -

£

Loan taken

Vinhar  Enterprise 9295000, -
(Enterprise

owned,/ significantly
influenced by Key

Managerial Person) .

21293071 /-

&

Loan repaid

Vinhar  Enterprise

16125569/-

6343725



Loan taken

644000,/ -

652500,/ -

Loun repaid

86000~

Kemuneration

471500/

Jobwork  of

CORSCruction
(Enterprise

owned /significantly
influenced by Key

Managerial Person)

1315700, -

iii. Balance outstanding as at the year end

—

ar,
Mo

Name of related
party and nature of
rl'_'[aHunsl'l.'l].'l

Mature of
transaction

Year ended

March 31,
2021

March 31,

owimed

subsidiary

219931/~

219931/ -

2

Loan 100%
Loan

Enlerprige
owned/significantly
influenced by Key
Managerial Person

BI1B776/-

5167502/ -

Loan Key  Managerial
Person

1210500,/

Cruditor Enterprise
owned / significantly
mfluenced by Key

Mmgu:ial Merson

1315700/ -

Key management personnel and Director compensation




e e

. Year ] Year
arbicular ended
2021 ended 2020
Shorl-term
employee benefits ¢ 471300/-

19, ﬁami !nfgrmntiun:

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of Jumbo Bags, As such,
the Company operates in o single segment and there are no separate
reportable segments. The same is consistent with the information reviewed
by the chief operating decision maker (CODM).

20. MSME Disclosure:

As per the information and explanation given by the management of the
company, the information regarding trade payable to suppliers whether falls
under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
(MSMED Act) is called for from the suppliers of goods and services and the

MSMED Act and remaining outstanding as on 3103207 and interest

payable thercon could not be reported and auditors are unable to comment
thereon,

. COVID. mic on Company's Operati

The World Health Organization (WHO) declared COVID-19 to be a pandemic in
March 2020,  The current second wave of COVID-19 pandemic has
significantly increased in India. The regional lockdowns were implemented
in some of the areas. The Company is engaged in the business of
manufacturing of plastic jumbo bags

The Company has assessed the possible effects that may result from COVID-
19 on carrying its business, assets, internal finance controls, profitability and
liquidity on present and future. As per the current assessment of the
situation on the basis of internal and external information, the management
of the Company is of the view that there is no any indication of any material
Impact on carrying amount of inventories, intangible assety, trade receivable,
and other financial assets and there js no significant: impact on the
Company's ability to discharge its bartowings liabilities. The actual impact

'\..-x' ._:;"I:. |:.::'_"._:: r
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of the global health pandemic may be different from that which has been
estimated, as the COVID-19 situation evalves in India and globally. The
Company will closely monitor any material changes to future economic
conditions and their impact on its business.

22 Previous year's figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date

For, Parekh Parekhé: Associates For, A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED
Chartered ﬁl:n:uunllnl::t LTD.
FRN: 132988W N A AND M JUMBOBAGS
. 'l_.ul"-'- Sy, s F _!_,_-:
el 7 NN &;_:—_r__qt;:,
\ & APt DIRECTO
CA SunnyParekh N - BalwantSingh
' Ujagarsingh Pannu Varun |. Shah
Partner Dvirector Director
M.No.-131188 DIN:08211395 DIN:07740874
UDIN: 21131188 A A AAEB5054
(4 f ﬁm Patel
CFO
PAN: ASEPP2Z603A
Place:Ahmedabad Place:Ahmedabad

Date; 30/06/20211 Date: 30/06/2021
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